NOV 12 1982

Docket No, 50-461

Mr. George Wuller
Supervisor - Licensing
I"11nofs Power Company
500 South 27th Street
Decatur, I11inois 62525

Dear Mr. Wuller:

Subject: Containment Purge

The purpose of this letter 1s to respond to your revised position, as stated
in your October 22, 1982 letter, dea 1ng with the containment purge {ssue,
and to express concern over your long history of inaction with regard to
this matter.

At a meeting in Bethesda on July 20, 1982, extensive discussfons were held
on the history of this fssue. As part of these discussions, a duplicate
copy of the staff's letter to you dated November 21, 1978 which defined
the requirements and the staff's position on containment purge was given
to you. That letter requested this fssue be addressed in the FSAR when
submitted, Impacts of containment purge requirements on operating plants
and Conmissfon interest in the subject were also reviewed along with your
report of March 10, 1982 on containment purge, At tha end of these wide
ranging discussfons, it was concluded that I" .nois Power would follow the
approach taken by Grand Gulf (1.e., 1imited .urge). This was reported in
a summary of the meeting, dated July 26, 1982. Your letter of August 25,
1982 provided conments on the meeting summary and further indicated I111nofs
Power would 11ke .o meet with the staff to discuss design modifications in
hopes of closing out the issue by November 1, 1982,

The next information received on the subject was the October 22, 1982 letter
which forwarded the containment vent/purge butterfly isolation valve report
in response to TMI Actfon Plan Item II.E.4.2(6). You indicated you had
examined the purge alternatives and have returned to your original position
(unlimited purgeg.
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NOV 15 13, ’

(o]

Please provide us with your study of containment purge alternatives which

has lead to this reversal of positfon. We must again express concern over
your lack of responsiveness on this issue. If you have any questions, please
call J. H. Williams at (301) 492-9777.

Sincerely,

Cectl 0. Thomas, Acting Chief
Standardization & Specfal Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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I11inois Power Company

cc w/enclosure(s):

. Lo d.lpgh., *° -~ .. .

Vica President . o .
I1linois Power Company

500 South 27th Street

Decatur, I1linois 62525

Mr. Julius Geier
INinois Power Company
500 South 27tk Street
Dezatur, I1linois 62525

Sheldon Zabel, Esq.

Schiff, Hardin & Waite
7200 Sears Tower

233 Wacker Drive
Chicago, I1linois 60606

Mr. H. H, Livermore

Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RR 3, Box 229 A

Clinton, I1linois 61727

Mr. R. C. Heider ‘
Pro jes>-Manager

Sargeny & Lundy Engineers

55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, I1linois 60603

Mr. D. L. Foreman
Project Manager

_ General Electric Company

175 Curtner Avenue, M/€ 682
San Jose, California 95125

Reed Neuman, Esq. .
Assistant Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, I1linois 62701

Prairie Alliance

P. 0. Box 2424

Station A

Champaign, I1linois 61820

Philip L. Willman, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Division
188 W. Randolph Street - 2315
Chicago, I1linois 60610

Jan L, Kodner, Esq.
Tutt ‘& Kodner

173 W, Madison Ava. -
Suite.1004

Chicago, I1linois 60602



